DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
2ND BATTALION, 1ST AIR DEFENSE ARTILLERY REGIMENT
35TH AIR DEFENSE ARTILLERY BRIGADE
UNIT #15754
APO AP 96260

EAAD-BOP 10 April 2018

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
SUBJECT: Tasking Order 18-04-01 (Soldier Anthrax Vaccination 2001-2007)

1. Task. 2nd Battalion, 1st Air Defense Artillery Regiment identifies Guardian
Soldiers who received Anthrax vaccination from Ft. Campbell and Ft. Drum from 2001-
2007 for Operation Enduring Freedom/Operation Iraqi Freedom NLT 04MAY18 to
inform Soldiers of possible Veteran Affairs benefit.

2. Purpose. The purpose of this tasking informs Soldiers who received bad Anthrax
batches from Ft. Campbell and Ft. Drum from 2001-2007 for OEF/OIF 10T notify
possible 100% VA disabilities due to bad anthrax batches.

3. Coordinating Instructions.

a. Units identify Soldiers who received bad anthrax batches providing name, rank,
and DOD ID number to CPT Potter at norris.e.potter4.mil@mail.mil, 1LT Patterson at
adam.s.patterson.mil@mail.mil, and 1LT Vanderburg at
aaron.p.vanderburg.mil@mail.mil NLT 04MAY18.

b. Physician Assistant 1LT Vanderburg will screen and validate Soldier's medical
records.

4. The point of contact for this memorandum is CPT David, Jason at
j[ason.g.david2.mil@mail.mil or DSN: 765-4232.
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